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IN THE MATTER OF: ) 

The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization of j 706 
Lots 3, 4, 5 and 6, SE/4 NW/4, E/2 SW/4, ) 
and SW/4 SW/4 (these lands comprising the ) 
west half) of Section 6, Township 30 North, ) 
Range 11 West, San Juan County, N. M. (con- j 
taining 328.17 acres), for Mesaverde ) 
production,, ) 

The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization of ) 707 
Lots 3, 4, E/2 SW/4 and SE/4 (these compris- ) 
ing the south half) of Section 31, Township ) 
31 North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, ) 
New Mexico, (containing 320 acres), for ) 
Mesaverde production. ) 

The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization of ) 708 
the west half of Section 15, Township 31 ) 
North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, ) 
New Mexico (containing 320 acres), for ) 
Mesaverde production. ) 

The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization of ) 709 
the east half of Section 27, Township 31 ) 
North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, ) 
New Mexico (containing 320 acres); or, i n ) 
the alternative, for an unorthodox spacing ) 
and allocation unit consisting of NE/4, ) 
E/2 SE/4, SW/4 SE/4 Section 27, Township 31 ) 
North,Range 11 West, (containing 280 acres), ) 
for Mesaverde production. ) 

The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization of ) 710 
the east half of Section 8, Township 31 ) 
North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, ) 
New Mexico, (containing 320 acres); or, i n ) 
the alternative, for an unorthodox spacing ) 
and allocation unit consisting of NE/4, ) 
N/2 SE/4, SW/4 SE/4 Section 8, Township 31 ) 
North, Range 10 West (containing 280 acres), ) 
for Mesaverde production. 
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The application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization ) 711 
of the west half of Section 32, Township 31 ) 
North, Range 11 West, San Juan County, New ) 
Mexico (containing 320 acres); or, i n the ) 
alternative, for an unorthodox spacing and ) 
allocation unit consisting of NW/4, SW/4 SW/4 ) 
Section 32, Township 31 North, Range 11 West ) 
(containing 200 acres), for Mesaverde pro- ) 
duction. ) 

Application of El Paso Natural Gas ) Case No. 
Company for compulsory communitization ) 712 
of the east half of Section 3, Township 30 ) 
North, Range 10 West, San Juan County, New ) 
Mexico (containing 320 acres); or, i n the ) 
alternative, for an unorthodox spacing and ) 
allocation unit consisting of Lots 1 and 2, ) 
S/2 NE/4, E/2 SE/4, SW/4 SE/4, E/2 NW/4 SE/4, ) 
SW/4 NW/4 SE/4 of Section 3, Township 30 ) 
North, Range 10 West (containing 310.68 acres ) 
for Mesaverde production. ) 

BEFORE: 

Honorable Edwin Lo Mechem, Chairman 
Mr. E. S. (Johnny) Walker, Member 
Mr. R. R. Spurrier, Secretary & Director 
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TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS 

MR. SPURRIER: The next case on the docket i s Case 706. 

MR. HOWELL: May i t please the Commission, we suggest 

that the next seven cases be heard together, not that they be con­

solidated, but that they be heard together, because the point at 

issue, I think, i s identical in each of them. 

MR. SPURRIER: Is there objection? 

MR„ YAGER: In.the f i r s t place, I think i t might be a wise 

thing that a l l the cases be heard together. I should, however, not 

to appear to be agreeing with Mr. Howell*s statement that the point 

at issue is the same in a l l cases, I think there i s a great similarity 

in most, i f not a l l , of the cases. 

May I , with your permission, make a preliminary statement to 

the Commission? I fi n d myself i n a very d i f f i c u l t position as a 

party l i t i g a n t and possibly as a lawyer now. I think the Commission 

is due this explanation as to why my attorney i s not here at this 

time. He was here this morning. I came here early, came here earl/ : 

Monday for the purpose of engaging counsel. I talked to a local 

attorney on Monday afternoon, and again Tuesday. I t developed that 

there might be a conflict of interest so far as this attorney was 

concerned, and so, with the honor and int e g r i t y usually shown by 

lawyers, he thought i t best for him not to proceed to represent us 

in t h i s proceeding. That l e f t me, of course, on yesterday afternoon, 

or about noon yesterday, without an attorney, and I t r i e d to contact. 

Mr. Campbell, and found he was on his way over here, and talked to 

him for the f i r s t time last night about, shortly after dinner time. 

I think I talked to him for about ten minutes, he was on his way to 

another engagement. The f i r s t chance he or I had a chance to reviev 
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any part of t h i s case was early this morning. He explained to me 

that he would be glad to get into i t , but that he had to leave 

this afternoon due to a previous engagement. He stayed up u n t i l 

the last minute. I have to go ahead and do what I can, but I want 

i t understood, of course, that Mr. Campbell does represent me and 

the others i n the group, the Yager, the two Yagers and the Gimp 

and the Morris Mizel and Sam Mizel interests. I should l i k e to 

c a l l the Commission^ attention to the fact that I certainly don Tt 

have any knowledge of the New Mexico laws. I think we can stop 

right there with the New Mexico laws. I found, also, on these con­

servation laws, that there i s a sharp conflict of opinion even 

among distinguished lawyers in New Mexico on the interpretation and 

construction of some of these laws. 

MR. WALKER: I think you find that true of any state law. 

MRo YAGER: I think that is true., We have a l i t t l e b i t 

of help in Oklahoma, because our Supreme Court has passed upon some 

of the questions, but New Mexico has not, as I understand it« So 

for that reason, I should l i k e very much to ask the indulgence of 

the Commission to l e t us see how far we can go today, with the under­

standing that Mr. Campbell w i l l take over and present such questions 

of law, or analyze the effect of the evidence, and perhaps by memo­

randum or exchange of memoranda between counsel, i f that would be 

agreeable to Mr. Howell. 

MR. HOWELL: Yes, that would be agreeable. 

MR. WALKER: We have a statement that Mr. Campbell l e f t 

with the Commission, and Mr. Macey w i l l read i t into the record at 

this time. 

MR. MACEY: This is with reference to Cases 706 to 712. 
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Statement of Jack M. Campbell, Roswell, New Mexico: " I would l i k e 

to enter my appearance i n each of these cases on behalf of Saul A. 

Yager and others. I have entered these cases only in the last few 

hours, and w i l l be unable to remain in Santa Fe for the entire 

hearing. I feel that these applications may involve matters of 

lease extensions or terminations which are not within the j u r i s ­

diction of the Commission. After taking the testimony and preparation 

of the transcript, I would l i k e the opportunity of presenting a 

memorandum brief to the Commission, with the same privilege extendejd 

to the applicant. Mr. Yager is an attorney, and w i l l conduct the 

cases at this hearing." 

* MR. YAGER: I could amplify Mr. Campbellfs statement, taking 

Case, for example, 706, that is the entire case. There w i l l be a 

question of whether or not the primary term of the lease has been 

extended, that i s to say, a question to t i t l e , who owns the lease. 

From what Mre Campbell has told me, and from what l i t t l e I have 

gleaned in the short time that I have read some of these, read the 

act and so on, I conclude, Mr. Campbell certainly concludes that 

that question i s completely beyond the ju r i s d i c t i o n or purview of 

this Commission to determine who owns, to determine the question of 

t i t l e to a lease. The same questions w i l l arise in Cases 709, 10, 

11 and 12, whether this Commission, and I think we might as well 

pose the question at this point, whether this Commission, in thi s 

hearing, proposes to hear evidence, i t goes to the question of 

whether the El Paso Natural Gas Company is the legal owner of the 

leases, or whether the leases now belong to the Yager, et a l . group. 

I think the Commission might as well face that problem right at this 

point, because i f i t is going to go into the question and decide the 
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matter of t i t l e to the leases, of course, then you w i l l have an 

extended hearing and considerable evidence offered on both sides. 

We would, of course, at the outset, l i k e to challenge the j u r i s ­

diction and authority of the Commission to determine that question 

MR. WALKER: I think i t i s perhaps wise to get along, witlji 

that in mind, of course, and sort of take i t as i t comes. As your 

motions are made, we can act on i t as we go along. Up u n t i l now 

at least, to speak for myself, I don't know i f there is any point df 

legalit y or not. I f i t i s agreeable with everyone, i f you have any 

witnesses, Mr» Howell, would you have them sworn in? 

ROLAND L. HAMBLIN 

called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. HOWELL: 

Q Will you state your name to the Commission? 

A My name is Roland L. Hamblin. 

Q What connection, i f any, do you have with El Paso Natural 

Gas Company? 

A I am Manager of the Lease Department, Oil and Gas Lease 

Department. 

Q Have you been Manager of that department since the f i r s t 

of January, 1952, or approximately that time? 

A I have. 

Q At a l l times during the interval you have been? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Are you familiar with the tracts of land and the leases 

and ownerships on the half sections that are involved in these seven 
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cases? 

A Yes, s i r , I am. 

Q Do you have some exhibits which are in the form of plats, 

being sketches marked Exhibits_j.Aj._13. IC. and ID, showing generally 

leases i n the area, with the leases or the lands, l e t us say, which 

are owned by the Yager group marked i n orange, and the leases i n 

which El Paso Natural Gas Company has working or operating rights 

i n pink, and those within the half section owned by other persons 

l e f t white? Are these sketches showing the location of the various, 

tracts in question here? 

A That i s correct, these are the sketches of the tracts. 

Q Have these been prepared under your supervision and 

jurisdiction? 

A Yes, they have been prepared under my direction. 

Q Do they correctly show the approximate location of the 

wells and the ownership of the land and leases involved? 

A They doD 

MRo HOWELL: We offer these i n evidence as El Paso Natural 

Gas Company's IA, IB, IC and ID. 

MR. KITTS: Pertaining to a l l seven cases? 

MRo HOWELL: Pertaining to a l l seven cases. 

MR. YAGER: You don't have copies? 

MR. HOWELL: We w i l l be glad to furnish copies. 

MR. WALKER: Any objection? 

MR. YAGER: No objection. 

MR. WALKER: Without objection, they w i l l be admitted. 

Q Referring f i r s t to Case 706 that I believe— 

MRo YAGER: (Interrupting) Mr. Howell, I would l i k e to 
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make my position clear. We have no objection, except by permitting 

the plats to be introduced without objection, we do not waive our 

right to question the ownership of the leases. 

MR. WALKER: I can't see any connection between them. 

MR. YAGER: The witness has stated that these plats are 

prepared, or maps indicate the ownership of the respective leases. 

Of course, I think that is correct, i s i t not? 

MR. HOWELL: I think the statement, Mr. Yager, was that 

the tracts of land in which the Yager claims existed, whatever they 

might be, were colored in orange. 

MR. YAGER: I f that i s i t , then we have no objection, 

Q Referring now to Case number 706, which involves the 

irregular west half of Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 11 West, 

I w i l l ask you what is the ownership of the leasehold interest in 

that particular tract? 

A There i s an o i l and gas lease from William H. Chris'man 

and wife to N. Spatter, dated July t h i r d , 1953, covering 2 06.30 

acres, whic h the working interest owner i s owned by El Paso Natural 

Gas Company has the gas rights to the base of the Mesaverde, and 

the Delhi Oil Corporation, who has the deeper rights and the o i l 

rights. 

Q Does that lease have a pooling clause, or has there been 

a subsequent pooling amendment entered? 

A I t contains a pooling clauseo 

Q I t contains a pooling clause. Have Delhi and El Paso, 

the owners of the working interest i n that lease, agreed to communi­

tization? 

A They have. 
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Q Now, the next tract i s Lot 4, containing 41o75 acres, what 

do your records show with reference to the o i l and gas lease on that? 

A There i s an o i l and gas lease dated September 1, 1948, 

from Saul A. Yager and wife, lessors, to Wayne Moore. 

Q Has that lease or the leasehold interest there been assign­

ed to Delhi Corporation and El Paso Natural Gas Company? 

A I t has, and the working interest owner i s now El Paso and 

Delhi, subject t o — 

Q I believe that lease contained no pooling clause? 

A I t contains no pooling clause. I 

Q At a later point, we shall introduce evidence that the well 

was commenced on t h i s particular l o t , but we w i l l pass that for the 

time being. The next t r a c t , Lot 3 in the southeast quarter of the 

southwest quarter, containing SO.12 acres, i s in what condition as 

to t i t l e ? 

A I t i s United States Federal lease, of which the working 

interest owners are now El Paso Natural and Delhi Oil Corporation. 

The lessee of record, according to Government record, is C. C. Peters. 
i 

Q Have the working interest owners and lessee of owner agreed 

to a communitization agreement communitizing the west half or Lots 

3, 4, 5 and 6, the southeast quarter of the northwest quarter, the 

east half of the southwest quarter and the southwest quarter of the 

southwest quarter? 

A Yes, s i r , the working interest owners have agreed to commurii-

tize the west half. 

Q Was communitization agreement, a form of communitization 

agreement delivered to Mr. Yager at any time? 

A Yes, s i r , a communitization agreement was prepared and 
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delivered to Mr. Yager approximately August the 14tho 

Q 1953? 

A 1953. 

Q Let's pass to the next one, and then I want to come back 

and discuss generally the negotiations. With reference to Case 707, 

which covers i n Township 31 North, Range 11 West, Section 31, Lots 

3 and 4, the east half of the southwest quarter and the southeast 

quarter or the south half, what i s the status of the t i t l e to the 

several tracts involved in that? ! 
I 

A There are three leases involved. The f i r s t one i s a Federal 

lease, Santa Fe 078,097 of which Susan Diggle Horton i s the lease 

owner, and which the working lease owner i s El Paso and Delhi Oil 

Corporation. That covers the east half of the southwest quarter 

of the southeast quarter of Section 31. 

Q That i s 240 acres? 

A Yes. 

Q Have those working interest owners, the lessees of record 

agreed to communitization? 

A Both have agreed to communitize.this lease. 

Q Now, as to Lot 4, containing 41.52 acres, what is the 

status of that? 

A That is an o i l and gas lease dated September 1, 1948, from 

Saul A. Yager and wife, Marian Yager as lessors, to Wayne Moore, 

which was assigned to Delhi Oil Corporation, and has been subsequently 

assigned to El Paso Natural Gas Company. 

Q Have the working interest owners of that lease agreed to 

commumitization? 

A Yes, s i r , the working interest owners of that lease have 
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agreed to communitize. 

Q Now, the remaining t r a c t , which i s Lot 3, containing 41.3$ 

acres, what is the status of the t i t l e . as to that? 

A The working interest owner of that lease is now owned by-

El Paso Natural Gas as to the gas rights to the base of the Mesaverde 

formation, and Aztec Oil and Gas Company, who have the deeper gas 

rights and the o i l rights. 

Q Was a communitization agreement covering that tract pre­

pared and sent to Mr. Yager, or delivered to Mr. Yager and his grouta? 

A Yes, s i r , a communitization agreement on the south half of 

Section 31 was prepared and delivered to Mr. Yager approximately 

August 4, 1953. 

Q P a s s i n j ^ which refers to Township 31 Nortfy 

Range 11 West, Section 15, the west half, what i s the ownership as 

to that half section? 

A There are two leases involved in the west half of Section 

15, one of which is a Federal lease now owned by El Paso Natural 

Gas Company and Delhi Oil Corporation, and the lessee of record is 

Elizabeth Storey, covering 240 acres. The other lease is a lease 

dated September 1, 1948, from Mre and Mrs. Yager to Wayne Moore, 

which lease has subsequently been assigned to Delhi and El Paso 

Natural Gas, that covers the east half of the southwest quarter, or 

SO acres, and contains no pooling clause, that lease. 

Q Had the working interest owners and the lessees of record 

of a l l these leases agreed to the communitization agreement? 

A Yes, s i r , they have. 

Q Was a copy of the proposed communitization agreement, or 

several copies furnished to Mr. Yager prior to September 1, 1953? 
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A Yes, s i r , they were. 

Q I believe each of these tracts that i s involved i n a lease 

from Mr. and Mrs. Yager i s on a separate lease, i s that correct? 

A That is correct. 

Q And each of them was for a primary term of five years 

beginning September 1, 194S? 

A That is r i g h t . 

Q Referring no^M.,CaMJZQ9> which involves Township 31 North, 
1 

Range 11 West, the east half of Section 27, w i l l you take each tracjfc 

i n turn and t e l l the Commission what the status of the t i t l e i s and! 

the condition as to a pooling clause or agreement by the royalty 

owners or working interest owners? 

A There are six leases involved in the d r i l l i n g t r a c t , the 

east half of Section 27. Thenee lease executed by James C. 

Sumruld and wife, which is now owned by Delhi Oil Corporation and El 

Paso Natural Gas Company, and t h i s lease contains a pooling clause. 

That covers 40 acres. There i s another fee lease from Carl G. j 

Calloway and others, dated December 29, 1949, which lease has been 

assigned to El Paso and Delhi, and this lease also contains a pool­

ing clause. That lease covers 40 acres also. "There i s an o i l and 

gas lease from Sarah Meyers Hedges to El Paso Natural Gas Company 

covering 40 acres and dated May 26, 1953, of which El Paso has the 

entire working interest. That lease also contains a pooling clause. 
Of) 

There is an o i l and gas lease from Marion Vance and others to Primo 

Oil Company, which has been assigned to El Paso Natural Gas Company. 

That lease contains a pooling clause, and i t covers approximately SO 

acres. There i s another fee lease from Elinor Periman and others 

bo C. H. Nye, dated August 29, 1949. This lease has been assigned tb A D A D E A R N L E Y & A S S O C I A T E S 
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El Paso Natural Gas Company, and i t also contains a pooling clause. 

There is an additional 40 acre lease covering the northwest quarter 

of the northeast quarter of Section 27, which i s dated Apr i l 30, 1951 

from Ella Blaise to Byrd-Frost, as lessee. This lease i s now owned 

by Western Natural Gas Company, a half interest, Three States 

Natural Gas Company, an undivided one-fourth interest, and San 

Jacinto Petroleum Corporation, an undivided one fourth interest. 

Then there i s a 40 acre lease dated September 1, 1948, from Saul A. 

Yager and wife, Marian Yager; there i s 40 acres within t h i s d r i l l i n i g 

tracto This lease has been assigned to El Paso and Delhi, and i t 

contains no pooling clause. j 

Q Now, the portion of th i s lease, particular lease from Saul! A< 

Yager and Marian Yager, dated September 1, 1948, that i s involved i j i 

t h is location i s only the northwest quarter of the southeast quarter, 

containing 40 acres; the other one hundred twenty acres is located 

i n the western portion of the section? 

A That is correct 0 

Q Now, where is the well which was d r i l l e d on this east half 

of Section 27 located? 

A The well is located in the northwest quarter of the north­

east quarter of Section 27, and on the Calloway lease. 

Q Do you have a record of the cost of d r i l l i n g t his Calloway 

pool number 1 well on this tract? 

A Yes, s i r , I have.the well costs available. The well costs of 

i r i l l i n g the Calloway Pool Unit Number 1, as reflected by the books 

at the present time, t o t a l d r i l l i n g cost of $59,516.63• 

MR. YAGER: Is that i n Case 709? 

MRo HOWELL: That i s Case 709. 
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Q Have a l l the working interest owners in the east half of 

Section 27 agreed on a pooling? 

A A l l of the working interest owners in the east half of 

Section 27 have agreed to communitize that as a d r i l l i n g t r a c t , 

A Have a l l the royalty owners other than Mr, and Mrs. Yager 

and t h e i r assigns agreed by inserting pooling clauses in the lease 

for pooling t h i s in a 320 acre unit? 

A Yes, they have. 

MR. YAGER: What i s that? Would you repeat that? 

MR. HOWELL: I just stated i f a l l the royalty owners other 

than Mr, and Mrs. Yager had agreed, by including pooling clauses i n the 

lease agreement, that i t could be pooled in the 320 acre unit. 

MRo YAGER: Thank you. 

Q Passing now to Case 710, w i l l you please t e s t i f y to the 

ownership of leases i n several tracts involved in that case? 

A The d r i l l i n g tract involved in Case 710 i s the east half oif 

Section 8, Township 31 North, Range 10 West, which i s located on 

the Marcotte Pool, Unit Number 1. There are several leases involvec. 

i n t h i s t r a c t . A fee lease dated September 23, 1952, from R. L. 

Sprott and Edna Sprott, as lessors, to Delhi, embracing 20 acres, 

which has been assigned toJ^L^£s^§o, ano^^DeJJi^, and- which contains a pool­

ing clause. There is a United States Federal lease, Santa Fe 078604], 

covering 120 acres within the d r i l l s i t e , which is now owned by El 

Paso Natural Gas Company and Brookhaven Oil Company, There are four, 

leases within this tract which are owned by Beaver Lodge Oil 

Corporation, and they are the fee lease dated June 23, 1952 from 

itf, W. McEwen and others, covering 39.9 acres, and t h i s lease con­

tains a pooling clause; there i s a lease dated October 19, 1952, froin 
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Thomas Marcotte and wife, covering 99 acres* This lease contains 

a pooling clause. There is an o i l and gas lease from R. L. Sprott 

and Edna Sprott, dated May IS, 1953, covering one acre within t h i s 

d r i l l i n g s i t e . This lease also contains a pooling clause. There 

i s an o i l and gas lease dated January 5, 1954, from the Denver and 

Rio Grande Western Railroad to Beaver Lodge that covers the .09 

tenths acres. That lease also contains a pooling clause. Then 

there i s a 40 acre lease executed by Mr. and Mrs. lager, dated 

September 1, 1948, which has been subsequently assigned to El Paso 

Natural Gas Company and Delhi. This lease contains no pooling 

clause. 

Q Have a l l of the owners of the working interest i n t h i s 

tract agreed to communitization? 

A A l l of the working interest owners i n the east half of 

Section 8 have agreed to communitize. 

Q Have a l l of the royalty owners other than Mr. Yager, that 

i s a l l of the royalty owners and fee lessees agreed to communitize 

except Mr. Yager by inserting the pooling agreement i n the lease? 

A Yes, s i r , they have. 

Q What i s the location of the well which was d r i l l e d on t h i s 

tract? 

A Marcotte Pool Unit Number 1 which i s located i n the south­

west quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 8 on the Marcotte 

lease, which i s owned by Beaver Lodge Oil Corporation. 

Q Do you have the costs of d r i l l i n g t h i s well? 

A Yes, s i r , the costs as reflected on our books at the 

present time, of d r i l l i n g the Marcotte Pool Number 1, show a t o t a l 

d r i l l i n g cost of $72,160.45. 
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Q Passing nowjbo _Cjisfi.«,7Xl, I w i l l ask you to state to the 

Commission what the record shows with reference to t h i s half section. 

A D r i l l i n g tract involved i n Case No. 711 i s the west half of 

Section 32. 

Q Township 31 North, Range 11 West? 

A Yes, s i r , Township 31 North, Range 11 West, on which i s 

located our Heaton Number 3 well. There are two leases, one of 

which a fee lease dated A p r i l 7, 1952, for which Sarah C. Flaninga^ 

i s the lessor. This lease i s now owned by El Paso Natural Gas and 

Delhi Oil Corporation. I t covers 160 acres within t h i s d r i l l site, 

and i t contains a pooling clause 0 The other lease unit involved i ^ 

Federal Lease Santa Fe 078097 of which Susan Diggle Horton i s the 

lessee of record, and which i s now owned by El Paso Natural Gas 

Company and Delhi Oil Corporation. 

Q The t h i r d tract — 

A (Interrupting) The t h i r d tract within that i s a lease 

dated September 1, 1948, from Saul AD Yager and Marian Yager, 

covaring 120 acres within t h i s particular d r i l l s ite. This lease 

contains no pooling clause. 

Q Who i s the working interest owner of that lease? 

A The working interest owners of that lease are El Paso and 

Delhi Oil Corporation. 

Q Have a l l the working interest owners of a l l the lands i n 

th i s half section agreed to communitization? 

A Yes, s i r , a l l the working interest owners i n the west half 

of Section 12 have agreed to communitize. 

Q Have a l l of the fee land royalty owners, except the Yager 

group, agreed to communitize? 
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A Yes, s i r . There i s only one, Miss Flaningam, and she has 

been inserting a pooling clause within her lease. 

Q Passingu now to g^s^ x^^^JIXZ- , I w i l l ask you to state 

what the record shows, as to t h i s half section. 

A Case 712 includes the d r i l l i n g t r a c t . 

Q Just a minute. Before we pass to that, where i s the well 

i n Case number 711, the Heaton Number 3 Well, located? 

A The Heaton Number 3 Well i s located i n the southwest 

quarter of the southwest quarter of Section 31 on the Federal lease 

Santa Fe 07397, owned by El Paso Natural Gas and Delhi Oil Corpora­

t i o n . 

Q What was the cost of d r i l l i n g that well? 

A The d r i l l i n g cost of the Heaton Number 3 Well, as re­

flected on our books, shows $65,146oS6. 

Q Returning now to Case number 712, w i l l you t e s t i f y as to 

the ownership of the several tracts i n that? 

A Yes, s i r . There are five leases within the d r i l l i n g tract,, 

the east half of Section 3, Township 30 North, Range 10 West, on 

which i s located our Koch Number 1 Well 0 These leases are a fee 

lease dated July 2, 1953, covering 10 acres; t h i s lease contains 

a pooling clause, and the working interest owner i s El Paso 

Natural Gas Company. There i s a Federal lease New Mexico 0607, 

covering 200, approximately 200 acres i n t h i s d r i l l s i t e , which 

i s now oivned by El Paso Natural Gas Company, Delhi Oil Corporation 

and the Atlantic Refining Company. There i s a fee lease dated 

January 24, 1949, covering 40.3 acres. The working interest 

owner of t h i s lease i s El Paso Natural Gas Company and Sun Ray Oil 

Corporation. This fee lease contains a pooling clause. There i s 
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an additional fee lease dated April 1, 1949, containing approxi­

mately 10 acres i n t h i s d r i l l s i t e . The working interest owners 

i n t h i s lease are El Paso Natural Gas Company and Sun Ray Oil 

Corporation, and th i s fee lease also contains a pooling clause. 

There i s a fee lease dated July 19, 1951, which covers 50 acres 

within t h i s d r i l l s i t e . I t i s owned, the working interest i n 

t h i s lease i s owned by Fred Co Koch, and t h i s lease contains a 

pooling clause. There i s a fee lease i n t h i s d r i l l site covering 

ten acres, dated September 1, 1948, from Saul A. Yager and wife. 

The working interest owners i n t h i s lease are now El Paso Natural 

Gas Company and Sun Ray Oil Corporation. This lease contains no 

pooling clause. 

Q Have a l l of the working interest owners i n t h i s half 

section agreed upon communitization? 

A Yesj s i r , a l l of the working interest owners i n the east 

half of Section 30 have agreed to, communit.lz.e. 

Q A l l the fee land royalty owners except the Yager group? 

A Yes, s i r , a l l the fee owners except the Yagers have agreed 

to communitize. 

Q Do you have the cost of the Koch Pool Unit Number 1 Well 

which was d r i l l e d , and where drilled? 

A Yes, The Koch Pool Unit Number 1 i s located i n the south­

east quarter of the northeast quarter of Section 3, Township 30 

North, Range 10 West. I t i s located on the lease owned by Fred 

Koch, and t h e — 

MR» YAGER: i s that the southeast, northeast of Section 3? 

A Section 3, Township 30 North, Range 10 West. 

MR. YAGER: I t i s Section 3? 
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A Yes, s i r c The d r i l l i n g cost of the Koch Pool, as r e f l e c t e d 

by the books at the present time show a t o t a l d r i l l i n g cost of 

#77,110.84. 

Q Approximately what was the date when E l Paso Natural Gas 

Company acquired i n t e r e s t with Delhi OilJCorporation i n a number 

of the tracts? 

A We acquired our in t e r e s t i n Delhi, which i s from Delhi, 

i n most of these t r a c t s on March 1, 1952. 

Q At that time, had negotiations, as shown by Delhi's record, 

begun t o attempt t o amend the leases t o permit communitization 

negotiations between Delhi and the Yagers? 

A Yes, s i r , i t i s our understanding that the Delhi had, pre­

viously t o our ac q u i s i t i o n , they had negotiated and attempted t o 

obtain a pooling clause on these leases. 

Q When did you f i r s t begin negotiations with the Yager group 

with reference t o communitizing or amended the leases? 

A I n the early part of 1953 we had contacts with Mr. Mizel 

and Mr. Yager on other matters, and preliminary discussions were 

begun i n connection with communitizing these c e r t a i n d r i l l t r a c t s . 

Q Did you personally make a t r i p , one or more t r i p s up to 

Tulsa? 

A I personally made one t r i p t o Tulsa t o t a l k t o Mr. Yager 

concerning t h i s matter e 

Q Did you send anyone employed under you in, your division? 

A Previously t o that time, Mr. Smith, who i s i n our depart­

ment had been up to Tulsa, and had contacted Mr. Yager, and had 

delivered these communitization agreements. 

Q Did you actually see the icommunitization agreements i n the 
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possession of Mr. Yager? 

A Yes, s i r , I did. 

Q Have they ever been returned to you? 

A Wo, s i r , they have not. 

Q Were some signatures on the communitization agreements at 

the time they were i n the possession of Mr. Yager? 

A Yes, s i r , Mr. Yager showed us one communitization agree­

ment, I don't remember which one i t was, and i t i s my recollection 

that Mr. and Mrs. Yager's signatures were on the communitization 

agreement, and Mr. and Mrs. Mizel's signatures. 

Q Approximately what time was that? 

A That was on August 27th. 

Q 1953? 

A 1953, yes, s i r . 

MR. HOWELL: I think that i s a l l . 

GROSS EXAMINATION 

By MR. YAGER: 

Q You don't contend, Mr. Hamblin, that i t was ever intended 

that Mr. and Mrs. Mizel and Mrs. Yager be bound by any communiti­

zation agreement that you saw their signatures on, do you? 

A No. 

Q You don't contend that, do you? 

A No. I don't believe i t was the intention to deliver those 

communitization agreements to El Paso. 

Q That i s righto So i t i s without any legal significance at 

a l l that you saw the communitization agreements i n my possession 

with those signatures on, isn't that right? 

A Well-
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MR. HOWELL: (Interrupting) I f the Commission please, 

that i s purely a question of the effect of evidence there. A 

legal question. I t i s just arguing with the witness. 

MR. YAGER: They are making a point both i n th e i r 

admission and the testimony of Mr. Hamblin that the communitiza­

t i o n agreements were actually signed by Yager and Morris Mizel. 

Yet, to cross examine the witness on that subject, they object to 

us doing that. I submit— 

MR. HOWELL; (Interrupting) I have no objection to the 

witness t e s t i f y i n g what i s said or what was done, but what the 

witness draws as a legal conclusion i s something that I s t i l l 

object t o . 

Q Mr. Hamblin, you knew, of course, did you not, that i t was 

never intended, l e t me put i t t h i s way, that i t was not intended 

simply by the signing of those agreements that the parties who 

signed them be bound thereby with the1-El Paso, isn't that right? 

A Well, I believe you expressed the idea to me that you 

wanted the entire group to go along, to be unanimous i n whatever 

was done. 

Q I w i l l go one step further, didn't I say that we were i n 

there as partners, and that I wouldn't double-cross my other 

partners by delivering when you and Mr. Smith requested. "Well, 

why don't you just deliver those with those signatures on there," 

didn't I say I wouldn't do any such thing, because i t was a part 

of our definite understanding that we were not to be bound unless 

a l l of them signed that instrument, i s that right? 

A Well, I don't re c a l l your saying that, but i t was my 

understanding that you did not intend to deliver the communitiza-
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t i o n agreements to us with you and your wife's and Mr. and Mrs. 

Mizel's signatures on them, and not your other partners. 

Q And not the other parties i n the group, i s that right? 

A That i s correct. 

Q So that neither you personally nor on behalf of the El Pasc 

or on behalf of anybody connected with t h i s case are making any 

contention that there i s any significance i n the fact that those 

signatures appeared on there that you saw i n my of f i c e , isn't 

that r i g h t , Mr. Hamblin? 

A That i s a question, I believe, related to the other one 

which I don't believe I am qualified to t e s t i f y as to the effect 

of those signatureSo 

Q As a matter of fact, l e t me go one step further with you. 

You remember the occasion and the circumstances under which those 

signatures happened to be on those instruments. 

A I don't understand what you are asking. 

Q You say you do not understand? 

A No, s i r . 

Q Let me put i t to you directly then, you know, Mr. Hamblin, 

that i n the f i r s t place the Yager group was not to enter into any 

communitization agreement unless everybody connected with the group 

signed, that i s r i g h t , isn't i t ? 

A That was not my understanding. 

Q Isn't that what you just said a few minutes ago? 

A In the preliminary negotiations. 

Q Isn't that what you said just a minute ago? 

A At the time that I was i n your of f i c e , what was the under­

standing that I had obtained at that time, I w i l l say that. 
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Q You were not present i n the f i r s t conference when Mr. Smit:i 

was there on September the, well, the early part of September when 

he met with me and with Mr. Morris Mizel and with Mr. Sam Mizel i n 

Mr. Morris Mizel*s office, you were not there? 

A No, I was not. 

Q You didn't hear any part of that conversation, did you? 

A No, s i r . 

Q You didn't hear any part of the conversation that I had 

with Mr. Smith which led up to my obtaining the signatures on those 

instruments, did you? 

A I did not hear your conversation, no, s i r . 

Q A l l you know about i t i s perhaps what Mr. Smith t o l d you? 

A That i s correct. 

Q That i s r i g h t . Now, when you talked about delivering the 

communitization agreements to me, you don't want the Commission to 

understand you delivered executed communitization agreements to me, 

do you? 

A They were p a r t i a l l y executed communitization agreements. 

Q Are you sure about that, Mr. Hamblin? 

A Yes, s i r . Some of the communitization had been signed by 

other parties. 

Q Can you name who they were? 

A No, s i r , I am not prepared, I am not, cannot remember which 

particular communitizations of the seven had been signed and which 

parties had executed them at that time. 

Q Well, I thought you, you were not the one who delivered the 

communitization agreements to me, were you? 

A No, s i r , I was not. 
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Q How, then, do you know that they were p a r t i a l l y signed 

when they were delivered t o me. 

A They were i n my o f f i c e before they were delivered t o you, 

and I was f a m i l i a r with them and who had signed at that time. 

Q Isn't i t possible that those that were delivered t o me were 

not the p a r t i c u l a r ones that you were looking at i n your office? 

A There was possibly ten parts, but they were the same 

communitization agreements. 

Q They were a l l signed by somebody? 

A Some of the communitizations were executed by other parties 

Q I am t a l k i n g about those that were delivered t o me0 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q You are sure that the p a r t i c u l a r communitization agreement 

that you saw i n your o f f i c e that were p a r t i a l l y signed before being 

delivered t o me were the i d e n t i c a l communitization agreements that 

were delivered t o me? What I am t r y i n g t o get a t , Mr. Hamblin, i s 

t h i s , are you certain that the communitization agreements that were 

delivered to me were p a r t i a l l y signed at the time they were deliverf-

ed t o me? 

A i±LJLa-jny-Ja&st r e p f i l l e c t i o n at the time that some of the 

communitization agreements were executed by some of the parties 

p r i o r t o delivery t o you. 

Q Was the El Paso one of them? 

A I do not r e c a l l , but I doubt very much i f E l Paso had. 

Q Was Delhi one of them? 

A I do not r e c a l l that information, 

Q Yet, i n every one of the applications that you f i l e d , you 

said that each one of these, the communitization agreements were 

23-
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p a r t i a l l y signed at the time they were delivered to me, isn't 

that true? Do you mean for the Commission to understand, Mr. 

Hamblin? I don't want to entrap you, I want to make t h i s perfectly 

clear, you mean for the Commission to understand that the allega­

tions i n each one of your applications to the effect that 

communitizations p a r t i a l l y signed were delivered to me, that that 

i s true i n each one of these cases? 

A I am not prepared to t e s t i f y that every communitization 

delivered to you had a signature on i t . 

Q So that i t i s possible that whoever drew or i s responsible 

for the drawing of the applications could have been mistaken i n 

some of the applications when he alleged that the communitizations 

were p a r t i a l l y signed at the time they were delivered to me, i s 

that so? 

A That may or may not be true, I don't know. 

Q Who else knows whether these communitizations agreements 

were p a r t i a l l y signed at the time they were delivered to me? 

MRo HOWELL: I suggest that you are i n a better position 

to know i t than anybody else by producing them. 

MR. YAGER: That i s a clever remark. They have alleged 

that positively i n every one of th e i r applications. 

MR. HOWELL: I think i t i s reasonably immaterial to the 

issues involved here. I suggest i f you make a point on i t , that 

you have them, and give them to the Commission. 

MR. YAGER: I t has no place i n the case. I t r i e d to make 

the point at the beginning, i t has no place i n the application. 

MR. HOWELL: I think i t can be settled easilyo They are 

i n your possession. 
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MR. YAGER: I would l i k e to know why you fellows make the 

wild allegations and the wild charges when you don't know what the 

facts are. 

Q When you stated, Mr. Hamblin, that a l l the parties, that 

i s a l l the owners of the royalty interest and the working interests 

except the Yager group agreed to communitize, of course, except 

insofar as you have pooling agreements i n the leases, were those 

agreements i n writing? 

A Yes, s i r , they are. 

Q Each and every case you have i n writing? 

A That i s correct. 

Q With the exception, of course, of the Yager group? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, the locations of the wells i n cases 709, 710, 712, 

both inclusive, w i l l you identify those cases? I thought I would 

shorten i t by referring to them by number, perhaps I haven't. 

A I f you refer to them by well names, the well location i n 

Case 706 — 

Q (Interrupting) Pass 706, pass 707 and 708. Begin with 709 

A A l l r i g h t . The location of the well i n 709 — 

Q (Interrupting) I want to ask a general question and then 

l e t y o u — I know I am sure what you answer w i l l be, and then you can 

check i t . The locations of the wells i n Cases 709 to 712, both 

inclusive are not on the tracts covered by the respective Yager 

leases? 

A That i s correct. 

Q That i s correct, i s i t not? 

A Yes, s i r . 
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MR. YAGER: I think that i s a l l . 

MRo WALKER: Anyone else have a question of the witness? 

I f not, the witness may be excused. 

MR. YAGER: May I ask one further question? 

Q Mr. Hamblin, there were no applications of any sort made 

for pooling or for compulsory unitization prior to the application 

that we are hearing before the Commission now, i s that correct? 

A No application to the Commission. 

Q For forced pooling or for unitization, i s that right? 

A Communitization agreements were prepared, but there was no 

application f o r forced pooling u n t i l t h i s hearing. 

Q When you say communitization agreements were prepared, you 

mean a form was prepared and signed by other parties and submitted 

for signature to the Yager group, which Yager group refused to 

sign? 

A That i s correct. 

Q That i s summarizing i t ? 

A Yes. 

(Witness excused) 

EDWARD JOHN COEL 

called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d as 

follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BY MRo HOWELL: 

Q W i l l you state your name for the record? 

A Edward John Coel. 

Q State your connection, i f any, with El Paso Natural Gas 

Company. 
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A Senior Petroleum Engineer stationed at Farmington, New 

Mexico. 

Q Have you ever t e s t i f i e d before t h i s Commission as an 

expert? 

A No, s i r . 

Q Wi l l you state to the Commission your education and the 

work experience which you have had? 

A I have a Bachelor of Science i n petroleum engineering, 

University of Texas, 1949. Since that time I have been employed 

by the El Paso Natural Gas Company i n Texas and New Mexico, being 

i n New Mexico since October of 1950. 

Q Where are you located at the present time? 

A Farmington, New Mexico. 

Q What i s your particular job with reference to the wells up 

there that are under consideration today? 

A Engineering supervision of the d r i l l i n g and completion of 

those wells, and keeping of the records. 

Q Were these records kept under your personal supervision? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Are they correctly kept? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q I wish you would refer to Case 706, which i s the Yager 

Pool Unit Number 2 Well, I believe, located i n the west half of 

Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 11 Westo Testify when that 

notice of intention to d r i l l was f i l e d with the Commission, state 

what the area or location dedicated to the well was shown to be, 

t e s t i f y when the well was spudded i n , the data concerning i t s 

completion, i t s test. Do you have that information? 
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A Yes, s i r , I do. , 

Q Wi l l you state to the Commission those facts? 

A This well was spudded on March 17, 19j>3, under oral 

approval from the Commission, formal approval was received on 

March 23» 

Q When was the notice of intention to d r i l l filed? 

A I believe i t was on March 17. We received oral permission 

from the D i s t r i c t Engineer to spud the well. 

Q Where was that well located? 

A I t i s located 1090 feet from the north line and 1090 feet 

from the west line of Section 6, Township 30 North, Range 11 West. 

Q Is that on the tract of land that was covered by the Yager 

lease? 

A I would have to check that. May I see those plats? Yes, 

si r . 

Q Yager Pool Number 2. 

A Yager Pool Unit Number two. 

Q That i s the name of the well. Was that well, was the 

i n i t i a l work on that well as a Mesaverde well? 

A No, s i r , Pictured C l i f f well. 

Q Was i t later converted to a Mesaverde well? 

A Yes, s i r . The Picture C l i f f formation proved to be dry, 

and under permission received from the Oil Conservation Commission 

for unorthodox locations, and to convert to a Mesaverde well i n the 

northwest quarter of that section by l e t t e r of August 3, 1953, the 

well work was re-started on the well August 31, 1953» 

Q When was the well completed? 

A On September 20, 1953. 
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Q I n what formation? 

A The Mesaverde formation. 

Q What depth? 

A Depth of 4640 f e e t . 

Q Has the wel l been tested? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q What did i t test? 

A 686 MCF per day on three hour flow down t e s t . 

Q Give the same data with reference to the Yager Pool Number 

1 Well, which i s involved i n Cjugejnumber 707, located on the south 

h a l f of Section 31, Township 31 North, Range 11 West. 

A The we l l i s located 990 feet from the south l i n e and 909 

feet from the west l i n e , 31/31/11, approval was granted by the 

Commission on February 19, 1953, and spudded March 2, 1953, com­

pleted on March 25, 1953, at the t o t a l depth of 4852 f e e t , tested 

f o r 710 MCF. 

Q Completed i n Mesaverde formation? 

A Yes, s i r 0 

Q When was the notice of i n t e n t i o n t o d r i l l f i l e d ? 

A Approximately the date of approval i n February of 1953. 

Q What did that notice of i n t e n t i o n t o d r i l l show as t o the 

t r a c t dedicated t o that well? 

A I would have t o check t h a t , the south h a l f of Section 31. 

Q Passing now to the Number 3 Well which i s involved i n Case 

708, I believe, w i l l you give the same data to the Commission? 

A The we l l was located 990 feet from the south, 650 from the 

west, Section 15, Township 31, Range 11, approval granted August 3, 

1953, w e l l spudded August 7, 1953, completion was August 22, 1953, 
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t o t a l depth of 4845 feet, tested for 3,630,000 MCF per day. 

Q Was that well d r i l l e d on a Yager t r a c t , a Yager lease? 

A Yes, s i r 0 

Q Completed i n the Mesaverde formation? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q When was the notice of intention to d r i l l filed? 

A I n August. 

Q What was shown as the area dedicated to that well? 

A West half of Section 15. 

Q Passing now to Case 70% the Calloway Pool Number 1 Well, 

located on the east half of Section 27, w i l l you give the 

Commission the same data? 

A The well was located 990 feet from the north and 750 feet 

from the east, Section 27, Township 31, Range 11, approval granted 

by the Commission June 2, 1953, spudded July 12, 1953, completed 

July 30, 1953, t o t a l depth of 4890 feet for commercial gas well 

for test of 1,280,000 MCFo 

Q Was that completed i n the Mesaverde formation? 

A Yes, s i r 0 

Q What was the tract dedicated to the well as shown by the 

notice and intention to d r i l l ? 

A East half of Section,, 

Q That i s the east half of Section 27, Township 31 North, 

Range 11 West? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Passing now to Case Number 710, which involves the Marcotte 

Pool Unit Number 1, w i l l you please give the same data to the 

Commission? 

1P_ 

A D A D E A R N L E Y & A S S O C I A T E S 
S T E N O T Y P E REPORTERS 

ROOM 105 -106 -107 EL C O R T E Z B L D G . 
P H O N E S 7 - 9 6 4 5 A N D 5 - 9 5 4 6 
A L B U Q U E R Q U E , N E W MEXICO 



A The location was 650 feet from the north and east of 

Section 8, Township 31, Range 10, approval granted to d r i l l 

August 25, 1953, and the well was commenced August 30, 1953, com­

pleted November 13, 1953, at t o t a l depth of 5055 feet, tested for 

10,900,000 MCF. 

Q MRo IAGER: When was i t spudded, sir? 

A August 30. 

Q Was that completed i n the Mesaverde formation? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q When was notice of intention to d r i l l f i l e d , and what was 

the area shown by that notice? 

A Filed i n August, east half of Section 8Q 

Q Passing now to Case Number 711, the Heaton Number 3 Well, 

located on the west half of Section 32, Township 31 North, Range 11 

West, w i l l you please give the Commission the same data? 

A Located 990 feet from the south, 990 feet from the west 

line of Section 32, Township 31, Range 11, approval was granted 

by the United States Geological Survey on March 9, 1953, the well 

was spudded March 27, 1953, completed April 28, 1953, t o t a l depth 

of 4823 feet, tested 1,625,000. 

Q That was completed i n the Mesaverde formation, too? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And when was the notice of intention to d r i l l f i l e d , and 

what was the area shown? 

A In March. The area shown was the south half of the section 

Q Passing now to Case number 712, the Koch Pool Unit Number 

1 Well, w i l l you give the data there? I believe that well was 

d r i l l e d on the east half of Section 3, Township 30 North, Range 10 

21. 
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32 
West. 

A Located 1800 feet from the north and 890 feet from the 

east l i n e , Section 3, Township 30, Range 10; approval granted by 

the United States Geological Survey on August 14, 1953; w e l l was 

spudded August 30, 1953, completed November 9, 1953, at t o t a l 

depth of 5452 f e e t , tested 5,550,000. 

Q Was that completed i n the Mesaverde formation? 

A Yes, s i r D 

Q When was the notice of i n t e n t i o n t o d r i l l f i l e d , and what 

was shown? 

A I n August. I t showed the east h a l f of the section. 

MR. YAGER: August what? 

A The date of approval was granted, was the 14th, August 6th, 

approximately, the date i t was f i l e d . 

Q Mr. Coel, are you f a m i l i a r with d r i l l i n g costs i n the area 

i n which these wells are located? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q What i s the average cost of completing wells t o Mesaverde 

formation? 

A Approximately $80,000.00. 

Q I believe the evidence i n t h i s case shows that the 

Calloway Unit Number 1 was d r i l l e d at a cost of $59,516.63, the 

Marcott Pool Unit Number 1 at a cost of $72,160.45, Heaton Number 

3 at a cost of $5,146.86, the Koch Pool Unit Number 1 at a cost of 

$77,110o84, are those costs reasonable and f a i r costs f o r wells 

d r i l l e d t o the depth that these wells were d r i l l e d ? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Are they below the normal and usual costs f o r similar 
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wells i n that area? 

A They are below the average,, 

Q I n your opinion, w i l l one well d r i l l e d t o the Mesaverde 

formation drain 320 acres? 

A Yes, s i r 0 

Q That i s with reference t o the p a r t i c u l a r area i n which 

these wells are located? 

A Yes, s i r . 

MR. HOWELL: I believe that i s a l l . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By MR. YAGER: 

Q Mr. Coel, coming to the w e l l involved i n 706, I think you 

called i t the Yager Pool Number 2 Well. 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q That was o r i g i n a l l y d r i l l e d as a Picture C l i f f Well, as I 

understand? 

A That i s true . 

Q That was spudded March 17, 1953, as I understand your 

testimony? 

A Yes, s i r Q 

Q You f i l e d a notice of i n t e n t i o n t o d r i l l that well? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q And did you dedicate any p a r t i c u l a r t r a c t t o the unit when 

you f i l e d a notice of intention? 

A Yes, s i r . The northwest quarter would be dedicated i n that 

case. 

Q Northwest quarter? 

A Yes, s i r . 

3X 
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Q You completed that well when? 

A Completed September 20. 

Q I meant to ask you, you completed the well i n the Picture 

C l i f f when? 

A I can give you that data, on May 21, the well was proved 

to be unproductive at a t o t a l depth of 2283 feet, and i t was 

temporarily abandoned at that time. 

Q What was the next thing you did i n connection with that 

well, I mean with reference to the matter of f i l i n g any intention 

of doing anything? 

A I t was decided to take the well to the Mesaverde formation 

and being that i t was not, i t did not coincide with the regulations 

set up for northeast, southwest location i n a section, the off-set 

operators were polled and found to be i n favor, or at least allow 

El Paso Natural permission to d r i l l an unorthodox location there 0 

That approval was submitted to the Oil Conservation Commission, anc 

i n turn, they approved the location. 

Q In writing, was i t submitted to the Oil Conservation Com­

mission? 

A Yes, s i r . 

> 

Q Do you have a copy of that w r i t i n g before you? 

A I don't believe so. I believe I do have a copy of, there 

should be a copy of the l e t t e r from Mr. Spurrier and the O i l Con­

servation Commission granting permission f o r i t o 

Q The l e t t e r from the E l Paso Natural, or the approval of 

these o f f - s e t owners? 

A They are on f i l e w i t h the Commission. 

Q We assume that i s on f i l e w i t h the Commission. 
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A Yes, they are on f i l e w i t h the Commission. 

Q There was no dedication announced or stated i n that l e t t e r , 

was there, or do you remember? 

A Yes, s i r , the west ha l f of the location was. 

Q I n the l e t t e r ? 

A Yes, s i r , i n a l e t t e r , and also i n a supplementary notice 

of i n t e n t i o n t o change plans t o the D i s t r i c t o f f i c e at Aztec, New 

Mexico. 

Q When was that f i l e d ? 

A May 2, 1953-

Q When was the work act u a l l y started on the w e l l a f t e r i t had 

been temporarily abandoned i n the Picture C l i f f ? 

A On August 31. 

Q Started August 31? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Do you have records t o show that? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q You have them here with you? 

A I am not sure whether that i s shown on any of the records 

sent to the O i l Conservation Commission. I would have t o check 

and see i f i t was0 

Q Do you have them i n your f i l e ? 

A Yes, s i r , d e f i n i t e l y . 

Q With you now? 

A No, s i r . 

Q You know what the work was that was started on August 31? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q What was i t ? 
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A There was a misunderstanding, there was a lease expiring 

approximately at that time, and i n order to show good f a i t h with 

intention t i f i n i s h the well as a Mesaverde, and because at that 

time we had some 30 odd rigs running, working for El Paso Natural 

Gas Company, and i t was impossible to get a rotary r i g over the 

hole, a cable to o l r i g was moved on to start the d r i l l i n g deeper 

u n t i l such time as a rotary r i g could be brought on location. 

Q When was i t moved on? 

A On September 4. 

Q A cable to o l r i g was moved on on September 4th? 

A Oh, no, s i r , i t commenced operation on the 31st. 

Q When was the cable tool r i g moved on the lease? 

A Should have been moved on the 30th. 

Q When was the date that i t was actually moved on, do you 

know? 

A I don't have the information, exactly, right now» 

Q Is there any information anywhere i n your f i l e of record 

that shows the particular date that that cable to o l r i g was moved 

on the lease? 

A Yes, s i r , my f i l e s should show the d r i l l i n g reports sub­

mitted by the cable tool r i g as they moved on. 

Q Who had charge of the cable to o l rig? 

A I t was Conley Cox's D r i l l i n g Company, Conley Cox D r i l l i n g 

Company. 

Q Where are they? 

A They are i n Aztec. 

Q Wi l l your records, t h i s may be repetition, w i l l your office 

records show the exact date when that cable tool r i g was moved on 
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the, on that lease? 

A Yes, sir„ 

MR. YAGER: I think that i s a l l . 

MR. WALKER: Any fu r t h e r questions of the witness? I f not, 

the witness may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

FOSTER MORRELL 

being called as a witness, having been f i r s t duly sworn, t e s t i f i e d 

as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

By MR. HOWELL: 

Q W i l l you state your name, please? 

A Foster M o r r e l l . 

Q What i s your business or profession? 

A Petroleum consultant. 

Q You have t e s t i f i e d before the commission here before? 

A I have. 

MR. HOWELL: Are Mr. Morrell*s q u a l i f i c a t i o n s as an expert 

acceptable t o the Commission? 

MR. WALKER: They are. 

Q You have heard the testimony with reference t o the comple­

t i o n of seven wells that were d r i l l e d on locations approximately 

320 acres, located i n Mesaverde Fi e l d i n San Juan County, are you 

fa m i l i a r w ith that f i e l d ? 

A I am. 

Q Have you made a study, as a geologist, of the character­

i s t i c s of that f i e l d ? 

A I have. 
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Q Have you reached any conclusion as to the area that one 

Mesaverde wel l w i l l drain? 

A I t i s my opinion that i t w i l l drain 320 acres at le a s t . 

Q Do you th i n k that communitization of d r i l l i n g t r a c t s i n t o 

320 acre blocks i s necessary to permit each owner of the o i l and 

gas t o recover his f a i r share? 

A Under the rules and regulations of the Commission, and the 

basis that one w e l l w i l l drain 320 acres i t i s both desirable and 

necessary to communitize where lease ownership w i t h i n the 320 acre 

i s diverse. 

Q Would f a i l u r e to communitize i n these p a r t i c u l a r cases 

deprive some of the owners of leases of t h e i r opportunity t o r e ­

cover t h e i r f a i r share of the o i l and gas? 

A I t would do so. 

Q Have you had any experience with unit agreements and com­

munitization agreements i n the industry generally i n t h i s area? 

A I have. 

Q Could you state t o the Commission approximately how many 

unit agreements you have been connected with? 

A Some 20 u n i t agreements i n the San Juan Basin. 

Q I w i l l ask you what i s the customary and prevalent method 

i n communitizing or u n i t i z i n g and providing f o r the payments that 

are to be made by non-consenting i n t e r e s t owner or land owner? 

A The parties contributing t o the cost to a d r i l l i n g of a 

well are e n t i t l e d to receive from 150 to 200 percent of the cost 

of d r i l l i n g i n repayment of those par t i e s who do not contribute. 

Q I s that a usual and customary practice i n the industry? 

A That i s a usual and customary practice. 
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Q Is i t a f a i r provision? 

A I t i s a f a i r provision, and i s so recognized by the 

industry. 

Q Is that i n addition to the operating costs incurred by 

the operator? 

A That i s i n addition to the operating costs during the 

payout period. 

Q I n your opinion, would an order conditioned by the Cora-

mission that i n the event the owners of an interest, i f they be 

found to be the owners of an interest, who fail e d to pay the i r 

share of the costs should be required either to pay i n cash plus 

six percent interest from the date of well completion or i n the 

alternative that their production be retained by the d r i l l e r u n t i l 

two hundred percent of the share of d r i l l i n g costs allocated to the 

non-consenting owner be recovered, i s a f a i r and equitable pro­

vision? 

A I would say i t would be f a i r and equitable. 

MR. HOWELL: That i s a l l . 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

By MR. YAGER: 

Q I thought you said from one hundred f i f t y to two hundred 

percent. 

A Some are 150, and some are 200. 

Q We l l — 

A (Interrupting) The contracts to which I refer are specific 

as to which amount. 

Q Those are cases, you say, where the parties have not volun-

t a r i l y entered into an agreement? 
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A You w i l l f i n d that i s a standard provision i n a l l 

standard form of unit agreements or unit operating agreements 

thereunder approved by the Department of In t e r i o r , involving 
| 

Federal landso j 
j 

Q Of 150 to 200 percent? ! 

A Either 150 or 200 percent. j 

MR. YAGER: Thank you, Mr. Morrell. ! 

MR. WALKER: Are there any other questions of Mr. Morrell? 

I f not, the witness may be excused. 

(Witness excused) 

MR. HOWELL: I f the Commission please, that concludes 

our testimony, and i n view of the fact that Mr. Campbell desires 

to f i l e a brief, I , of course, also would l i k e to submit a written 

brief. I can state for the benefit of the Commission and Mr. Yager 

what our position i s , and what we think i s the equitable and just 

rule to be adopted by the Commission i n these cases; When, pur­

suant to an order which has been adopted by the Commission, an 

area of 320 acres, as required by the Commission for a d r i l l i n g 

s i t e , has been dedicated by notice of intention to d r i l l , i t i s 

our position that that has effected the communitization of that 

tracto Now, i n the alternative, i f the Commission should see f i t 

not to enter an order making the communitizations effective as of 

the date the notice of intention to d r i l l was f i l e d , i n the 

alternative, i t would appear that i n the seven cases we have two 
situationso We have three cases„^ lSA^3...,M^..,,J^M^3^' 

petuated by d r i l l i n g operations prior to the expiration of the 

leases. I f the communitization as to the other four i s not 

effective u n t i l t h i s time, we ask that the Commission enter an 
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order i n the a l t e r n a t i v e , either permitting us to complete the 

un i t s on an unorthodox l o c a t i o n . Since Mr. Yager and hi s group do 

not desire t o j o i n w i th us, why we are w i l l i n g that they keep 

t h e i r 40 acres i n those u n i t s , and that we be given an unorthodox 

lo c a t i o n , or i n the a l t e r n a t i v e , should they desire t o enter the 

agreement, the communitization agreement, that they be required t o 

pay t h e i r proporationate share i n cash w i t h six percent i n t e r e s t 

from the date of w e l l completion, or f a i l i n g t o pay t h a t , as 

operator, we recover out of t h e i r share of the production 200 

percent of the d r i l l i n g cost. We s h a l l support that by b r i e f , but 

I would l i k e t o b r i e f l y make our posit i o n clear. 

MR. YAGER. You understand, I stated at the outset, I am 

going t o have t o repeat the d i f f i c u l t p o s i t i o n I am i n , because 

my lawyer i s n ' t here D On the question of the reasonable cost or 

the reasonable charge, that should be made against a non-consent­

ing i n t e r e s t owner having p a r t i c u l a r reference t o Mr. Morrell* s 

testimony from 150 to 200 percent, I should l i k e t o have the 

Commission's permission, and yours also, Mr. Howell, i f Mr. 

Campbell sees f i t to o f f e r any addit i o n a l proof on that question, 

would you have any objections? I th i n k i t can be done informally. 

I understand Mr. Morr e l l i s very distinguished i n his profession,, 

I am sure that he has t e s t i f i e d according t o his best knowledge. 

Mr. Campbell may want t o of f e r some additional proof on that 

question. Would you have any objections? 

MR. HOWELL: I have no objections t o Mr. Campbell f i l i n g a 

w r i t t e n statement or b r i e f that he desires. I am going to ask the 

Commission to close the hearing of the case. 

MR. KITTS: El Paso, i n f i l i n g t h i s application i s pro-
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ceeding under Section 13C, i s i t not? 

MR. HOWELL: That i s our intention. 

MRo KITTS: I f that i s the case, then any r e l i e f or any 

r e l i e f you are entitled to would stand quite apart from any agree­

ment or purported agreement you would have with the Yager group, 

isn't that correct? 

MR. HOWELL: Well, that i s correct. 

MR. KITTS: So, actually, t h i s other matter i s really 

superfuluous as far as the Commission i s concerned, whether he did 

or did not agree? 

MR. HOWELL: That i s quite true. I t i s our position that 

the matter of whether a lease was extended or not i s not before 

the Commission. We have asked the Commission for a specific order 

We are askint that the order be made effective as of the f i l i n g of 

the notice of intention to d r i l l . What results from that i s a 

mattee for the courts rather than for the Commission. That i s our 

position. 

MR. COLVIN: A. Lo Colvin, Delhi O i l . Inasmuch as Delhi 

has an interest i n these particular proceedings, I would l i k e to 

make a statement on our position. We concur wholeheartedly with 

the position that El Paso i s taking i n t h i s matter. I would l i k e 

to also state that I do not know whether or not Delhi signed the 

communitization agreements that were presented to the Yager group, 

but i f our signature did not appear thereon, i t was solely because 

they had not reached us at that time, because we had notified 

El Paso, i n fact, we had a contract with El Paso that we would use 

our best efforts to get these wells d r i l l e d . I , myself, wrote the 

Yager group several l e t t e r s before we made our transaction with 
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El Paso, requesting that they j o i n or exercise a pooling amendment 

so we could go ahead withour d r i l l i n g program. Delhi would . 

definit e l y have signed the agreement had they been presented to us. 

In furtherance of Mr. Morrel*s testimony, we made a deal, or an 

agreement with a major company, i t i s very evident i n these hearings 

from time to time, concerning a d r i l l i n g unit i n Section 1, I 

believe i t was 38 or 39, along t h i s same l i n e , and they paid us 

125 percent i n cash, 125 percent cash or 200 percent out of pro­

duction. They paid us 125 percent, and that has been within the 

last six months. 

MR. WALKER: Anyone else? 

MR. ALBRIGHT: W. C. Albright with Atlantic Refining Com­

pany. We have a unit i n the acreage involved i n case 712. I 

would l i k e to state that we were agreeable at the time, and we are 

agreeable now to the communitization that was proposed or i s pro­

posed by El Paso Natural Gas. 

MR. WALKER: Anyone else. The cases are closed as far as 

testimony i s concerned.". The Commission w i l l take them under advise'j-

ment, awaiting the f i l i n g of the briefs, and I think we should 

probably put a time l i m i t on although I don't know when we w i l l 

get the record, that i s the transcript of the record. 

MR. YAGER: Mr. Campbell would probably l i k e to have i t . 

MR. WALKER: I s two weeks agreeable? The cases w i l l be 

taken under advisement. 
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO ) 
ss. 

COUNTY OF BERNALILLO ) 

I, ADA DEARNLEY , Court Reporter, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing and attached transcript of proceedings 

before the New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission at Santa Fe, 

New Mexico, is a true and correct record to the best of my 

knowledge, s k i l l and ability. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF I have affixed my hand and notarial 

seal this 2Sth day of May , 195/,. 

My Commission Expires: 

June 19, 1955 


